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1
Will the submittals for the above RFQ be reviewed and evaluated by staff from 
both the Port of Tacoma and the Port of Seattle, or only the Port of Tacoma?  Or 
are these environmental staff now under the Northwest Seaport Alliance? 

Submittals will be evaluated by staff from the NWSA Water Quality Team and 
other Port of Tacoma staff from the Facility Development Team. 

5/3/2016 5/9/2016 NA

2
I just wanted to clarify the due date for the WQ Program On-Call SOQs. The RFQ 
document says May 18 in multiple places, but the website says May 17. Can you let 
me know which is accurate?

The RFQ document is correct; RFQ's are due May 18, 2016 @2:00 PM to the Port 
of Tacoma procurement email address: procurement@portoftacoma.com. The 
website has been updated to reflect the correct date. 

5/6/2016 5/9/2016 NA

3

I have a question regarding the information desired under 2. Project Approach 
Narrative.
Under Proposal elements, it says to describe our approach, methodology and goals 
for accomplishing the services outlined in Scope Category A or B as appropriate.
Am I correct in assuming that this should have also said Category C?

See Addendum No. 01. 5/9/2016 5/9/2016 NA

4

Also the first bullet at the top of page 7 is confusing, as it talks about SEPA/NEPA, 
environmental permitting compliance, environmental review and permitting 
compliance.
I don’t believe this is part of the scope of the 3 categories and I wonder if this may 
have been left over from a different RFP?

See Addendum No. 01. 5/9/2016 5/9/2016 NA

5
One more question. The procurement website says this bid is due May 17 at 2:00 
but the RFQ says May 18th at 2:00.
Will you please confirm which is the correct due date?

See response to Q#2 above. 5/9/2016 5/9/2016 NA
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